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REASONING FOR THE INQUIRERS

CONCERNING DIVINE HEALING
TEACHING.

The service was opened by singing “Onward, Christian
Soldiers.”

The Scripture lesson was the read from the 103rd Psalm.

Dr. Dowie then spoke at some length upon the fact this
was the anniversary of his decision last year to

CARRY THE WORK INTO THE THE CENTER OF
THE CITY.

He recalled the great blessing which God graciously
bestowed upon the great meetings which were held in the
auditorium for six months, and said it was with
considerable reluctance that the series was closed last
April, at the expiration of the lease. He did not feel
inclined to renew it, because he was then very busy with
the arrangements for the new Zion home, which was
entered in the first of May, and he deemed the building
unsuitable for meetings during the heat of summer.

Zion now being firmly established. Dr. Dowie said he
had given much attention during the last few months to the
subject of a large downtown Tabernacle, the lease of which
should run out contemporaneous with his lease of the
home, corner of Michigan Avenue and Twelfth Street.

He had made many inquiries, listen to many proposals
and discussed many propositions. Negotiations were
apparently nearly completed for the requirement of a very
valuable property, well-suited to the purposes desired,
which with which alterations will accommodate an
audience of 4,000, and be situated near the center of the
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city. He hoped to make a full and definite statement
regarding the whole matter at an early date.

The audience received the announcement with
enthusiasm, and pledged themselves to heartily support Dr.
Dowie this next step in Zion’s onward movement.

THANKSGIVING.

Dr. Dowie then said;

Let me thank God for the many mercies of the week.
There have been many saved and there have been many
healed.

The whole next Sabbath Day will be devoted to
testimony, morning, afternoon and night.

You will see many of those who have been healed
testify here, and I am not quite sure but next Sabbath or
certainly—humanly speaking—on the last Sabbath of
October we shall see the little girl who the other day
handed me this (referring to a piece of strap with buckles at
either end, belong to a brace) with a sweet little kiss. She
told me that this was the missing piece of her braces. Her
her braces hang on the wall down there bound with
lavender ribbon, and they encased her head and foot.

When she was brought to our Home, a wee little thing
about five or six years old, she was paralyzed. She could
not even, as I often say, wiggle one little toe. I tried to get
her to wiggle even one little to toe, but she could not do it,
and

NOW SHE CAN STAND AND SHE CAN WALK

(Praise God.) I to not know that she’s quite strong enough
to come next Sunday, but she intends to come soon, and
she wants to come, and she tells me that she is going to
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have her picture taken with her braces, and she tells some
other folks that Dr. Dowie has promised to send her around
the world. (Laughter.) And I'm going to

SEND HER AROUND THE WORLD IN THE
LEAVES OF HEALING,

and the little white dove is going to fly off with her some
day, and is never going to stop flying. That is one of the
remarkable things about the little white dove, it never stops
flying. It keeps on flying over all the land with this
message of God’s grace. And many in Asia and Australia
are reading its message while we are sleeping.

Dr. Dowie then spoke particularly of the latest number,
containing to testimony of Miss Pearl Irish and her parents,
and continued;

Oh the cruel wickedness of which is called surgical
science! You hear those brothers of Cain sneering at Divine
healing, and yet God in this Tabernacle does in one minute
what they failed to do in years of torture.

We have demonstrated Divine Healing.

DIVINE HEALING IS NOT A QUESTION FOR
DISCUSSION, IT IS A FACT.

It is a fact, and in Scotland we have a proverb that facts
are “chiels that winna ding,” and the facts are things that
cannot be destroyed. These things are facts. God is
healing His people. The evidences are hanging on these
walls, the evidence are in the people who are here this very
day who have been healed.

Now, I see many strangers here. You would like to
know who are healed, would you? Yes; all right.
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HUNDREDS OF WITNESSES ARISE.

All that have been healed through faith in Jesus within
these walls, stand up! Stand up let’s us see you! (Hundreds
rise to their feet.) Now, who will undertake to task of
counting. I do not know that it is needful. There are
hundreds on their feet.

Next Sabbath Day I want all of you who are here and
many who are not here to come, for I am going to bring
forth much testimony. Next Sabbath day I shall crowd in
many testimonies. It will be one of the last testimony days
in this building, where God has done so many wonderful
works. A great many have never spoken yet who have
been healed.

I call your attention especially to-day to the fact that we
are issuing from our Publishing House nearly every week a
new tract, and the one issued last week is a re-print of my
sermon entitled

“HOW TO PRAY.”

Now, that is the most important thing I can talk about.
“Lord teach us to pray.”

I called attention in this sermon to many important
things.

If there is anything upon which I have authority to
speak; truly I can say something about prayer. Often times
in one year I have laid my hands upon and prayed seventy
thousand times with the sick, and in addition to that have
received many many tens of thousands of written requests.
Some years the average must have been nearly 2,000 a
week or over 100,000 a year of telegrams, letters and
written request for prayer. I have prayed for 21 years with
the sick. Now I ought to know something about it, and this
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tract contains that which God has led me to know is the
path of prevailing prayer, for we have prayed and been
answered visibly in thousands upon thousands of cases. |
want to you to read; I want you to pray over this little
pamphlet, and

I WANT YOU TO HELP ZION PUBLISHING HOUSE
BY CIRCULATING LITERATURE.

We cannot get the unclean press of this city to help us.
It is not to be expected. The press is a purely worldly
organization established for the dollars. If it will pay to
print a free silver paper, there are a men who are believers
in gold that would find the money. Ifit would pay to print
a gold paper, there are free silver men that would find the
money.

I have known in one city a man who owned two papers;
one was the free trade paper and the other was a protection
paper. He did not care whether it was free trade or
protection. He put his money into both papers and got a
return.

Now, the papers of this city are mostly established upon
that principle. They are chiefly run through the counting
house; there’s no question of principle about them. Well I
think they have seven principles, five loves and two fishes,
but beyond that I do not think there is any principle.

There may be one or two exceptions.

I think our friend Mr.Kohlsaat has a desire to put
principle into the Times-Herald although he puts in a good
many things I do not like, and I very much object to his
Sunday edition.

I think it is a scandal to issue that Sunday paper. We
can well do without it in Chicago. Let there be one day in
the week when the flood of worldly talk ceases.
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Now I want to say that we have a definite aim in
establishing Zion Publishing House and is Zion Press. It
has been established in the very teeth of the enemy. Our
White Dove has gone out, with the black hawks trying to
kill it all the time, and it has survived.

We have reached the end of the second year of Zion
Publishing House, which was established August 31, 1894,
and we are reaching the end of the second year of this
paper, and we have reason to be thankful that it has gone
throughout all the earth, and it is translated quite
commonly, each number partially, and sometimes wholly,
into other languages.

We have sent forth two issues of a German edition, and
a sister said the other day that whenever I was ready she
had $1000 for a Scandinavian edition.

Young Japanese Christian workers in an interesting
country are translating it, and it is being used of God. It
goes into king’s palaces in Europe and into the homes of
the Boers, in Africa, it is read in the South Sea Islands and
in Australia, and we praised God that it is being blessed
everywhere it goes.

Every week brings us a story, which is repeated now so
frequently this week, of people reading and believing it and
going to God and praying and getting the healing where
they are. That is what I care for. On the very top of it and
on either side of the Dove, we have the words,

“HE SENDETH HIS WORD AND HEALETH THEM,”

and we are putting the Word of God into that paper, and it
is becoming a power that leads to healing of people as well
as to their salvation.

Now, I want you to send it abroad. I want every man,
and woman in Zion to be an agent for this paper, and a
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volunteer agent, buying it and sending it to your friends.
The Rev. Mr. Hygema, who is in the meeting this

afternoon, told us last night in Zion of some papers being

sent to Mr. Sutter, of Reno County, Kansas, who was

DYING WITH A DREADFUL AFFLICTION, HEART
DISEASE,

and he read the LEAVES OF HEALING and re-read them, and
prayed, and he said, “That is God’s word.” And it laid hold
of him, and he said, “I can be healed if others can.”

He thought it over and he saw he would have to give up
medicine and doctors and went out into his fields, and there
alone with God he said, “I will do it; I will give up doctors
and medicine, and I will trust God my Lord and Saviour
from this moment as my healer.” And the brother tells us,
though he had not prayed especially for healing but simply
had come to the fixed resolve to trust God fully.

THE HEALING POWER CAME DOWN UPON HIM,
AND HE HAS BEEN WORKING ALL THROUGH THIS
SUMMER

and knows he is healed and has no heart disease now.

Now, this work is going on all the time.

I cannot get any other way of talking to you about these
things excepting from this platform, and I want to say to
you: Be my fellow-workers, be workers with God in this
matter, and every week send to some friends somewhere
one, two, three, four, five, six, seven, eight, nine and ten
copies. It does not cost you very much; a few cents, a little
trouble, and it may be the means of saving husband and
wife and child, and of spreading glad tidings and of
winning many to God, because that is often the result.
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Now, I say that because it is much on my heart.

Now we’re going to pray; going to thank God for all that
He is doing.

There are a number of people here who ask us to pray
for them.

Here is one good woman engaged in business who is
oppressed by a bad man who is making hundreds of dollars
a week and is trying to drive her to the wall. She asks us to
pray God to make him a good man. Well, may God answer
that prayer, and our friend says she encloses with great love
her tithe to the Lord’s work and sends $5.

Another who has been healed says, “I thank God for the
wonderful teachings and healing,” and so on, and sends her
little tithe, and it is very acceptable. She is a poor woman
and sends her dollar. Why, it represents a much more than
some rich people’s thousands. Here are many requests for
prayer. I shall ask the Rev. Dr. Speicher to pray briefly,
and then I will present the requests. Come, let us worship
and bow down, let us kneel before the Lord our Maker.

PRAYER.

Prayer is then offered by Dr. Speicher after which Dr.
Dowie offered the many requests of the sick to the Lord in
earnest supplication for their restoration and healing.

He then said:

I think it will be convenient now that we should take up
the offering, and I will ask a good sister here who is with us
while the offering is being taken to sing for us “In the
Secret of His Presence,” and in the secret of God’s
presence make that offering a solemn thing.

Friends, I believe if you would pray over what you are
going to give now as in the secret of God’s presence, it’d
be very important part of the service. I am convinced that
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this part of the service, the giving unto God is not realized
as a part of worship. It is written;

“Give onto the Lord to glory to unto His name;
Bring an offering and come into His courts.

O worship the Lord in the beauty of holiness;
Tremble before him all the earth.”

Make your offerings as you would pray, and make them
to God. I know and my colleagues all around me know that
what comes into our offerings is used for God. You have
the evidence I know, and many of you have been with me
for years.

Let us go to God in the secret of His presence realizing
that God sees what is in your pocket. You have got that
tenth to give to the Lord of everything and that offering.
That is your sacred duty and joy.

Dr. Dowie then spoke of a special offering to meet the
anticipated first payment on the lease of the down-town
tabernacle, and continued;

Now, let the offering be taken. Let it be something for
God.

I know that I’m asking you to give, but I am giving
more than any of you.

If I did not take the personal offerings that come to me
and put about nine-tenths of them into this work, it could
not go on. I have to be by far the largest giver to this work,
besides giving time and toil and my whole life. I rejoice
that I, and my dear wife, have this privilege of giving to
this work for God, to whom we have given ourselves.

Now give, and we will get blessing from God if we do.
This people is beginning to understand that. Many of you
are getting greatly blessed in your substance, and we are all
going to get a good blessing, for there is a good time
coming, when William McKinley becomes President of the
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United States, for he is going to White House most surely.
(Laughter)

You our going to have sound government in this
country. I believe God is giving me that assurance in my
heart increasingly. I am praying earnestly for it, because
there are going to be and fifty-three-cent dollars at the end
of five years, I am going to quit and establish Zion
somewhere else. I will not establish it in a silver country.

I tell you frankly I have a great business aim in this, and
you know it, in establishing before I die, if the Lord spares
my life, Zion College and Training School, Zion Temple,
and a great settlement of our people. That is why we are
only making five-year leases in Chicago; but if this country
goes on a silver basis [ would quit. I would not attempt to
remain in a country that is on a silver basis. The only
countries that are on a silver basis are heathen countries,
pagan countries, Roman Catholic countries that have got
much paganism in them still; and Zion has the promise
from God,

“For Brass I will bring Gold,”

and may God give us the gold that we may evangelize the
earth. Make no mistake about that, God is going to do it, |
believe. I believe that God is going to bless. Read the 60th
chapter of Isaiah and pray over it.

I believe God is going to put things on a sound basis,
financially, in this country, if the Lord spare and prosper
us, after five years work, we will march out to that Zion.
We were preparing for it now. It would surprise some of
the people who fancy we are asleep to know what is going
on. I could tell you many things to give; but I would I will
not tell you them now. (Laughter.) I never beg for any
money. I tell you to-day your duty to enjoy the privilege of
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giving back to God; it as your joy in your duty. No greater
joy do we have then the joy of extending the Kingdom of
God.

Mrs. Florence E. Parks, of Minneapolis, Minn., sang
very beautifully, and with spiritual power. “In the Secret of
His Presence.”

At the conclusion of the singing, and free-will offering,
Dr. Dowie delivered the sermon as follows, after offering
the invocation;

REASONINGS FOR ENQUIRERS
CONCERNING DEVINE HEALING TEACHING.

INVOCATION

Let the words of my mouth, and the meditation of my heart be
acceptable in Thy sight, profitable onto this people, and onto all to
whom these words shall come for the sake of Jesus, our Lord, our
Strength and our Redeemer. Amen.

This afternoon I have felt as if I should like to leave
myself quite a wide platform for talking.

Perhaps I shall best fulfill God’s will, and help many of
you, if I answer your difficulties and your objections to a
teaching which you do not thoroughly understand.

I thought I would put in the front of my talk this
afternoon these words. You will please listen to them. The
3d chapter of the first Epistle of Peter, the 14th, 15th and
16th verses;

“But and if ye suffer for righteousness sake, happy are ye; and
be not afraid of their terror, neither be troubled,
“But sanctify Lord God in your hearts; be ready always to give
an answer to every man that asketh you a reason of the hope that is in
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you with meekness and fear.”

The word “fear” should be translated as is in the
margin, “reverence.”

“Having a good conscience; that, whereas they speak evil of
you, as of evildoers, they may be ashamed that falsely accused your
good conversation in Christ.”

Now I especially use these words;

“And be ready always to give an answer to every man that asketh
you a reason of hope that is in you with meekness and reverence.”

Now I do trust this afternoon that I shall with meekness
and reverence—and yet I hope with pungency and power
enough to give the answer point and force—give

AN ANSWER TO SOME DIFFICULTIES AND
OBJECTIONS THAT ARE PRESENTED TO OUR
TEACHING.

There are two classes of men around us. There are those
“that falsely accuse our good conversation.” Well, we have
made them ashamed, and we have even the testimony of
our enemies on many sides that are heartily ashamed.
Indeed some have come to my home and have told me so,
and some have printed it too, and that is all right.

But there are still some “that falsely accuse us.” Well,
all we have got to say about that, is, that

THE ONLY WAY TO ANSWER A FALSE
ACCUSATION EFFECTIVELY, IS TO LIVE IT OUT.

There’s nothing that answers like a that man’s life, and
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you know this work goes on, and on, and on, and there is
always in people’s minds this thing: if a thing is false it will
die; if a thing has any truth in it, it must live.

But there are those that ask for a reason, and they are
often times very intelligent, thoughtful and good people
who do not understand, and ask us for reasons.

I.

Now, this afternoon, I feel like talking upon half a dozen
points, if I can get them all in; but the first point upon
which I feel like speaking and giving you a reason for the
hope that is in me, is, the statement made by men holding
responsible positions in the church of God that

DR. DOWIE IS TEACHING A NEW DOCTRINE,

which the church cannot receive because it is a new and
altogether false doctrine.

New!

Now a great many of these of make that statement have
really very little knowledge as to what we are teaching.
Many of them have never honored us with their presence;
they have never seen my face; they have never heard my
voice; they have never come to this Tabernacle to hear the
testimonies of the hundreds who every month testify to
their healing; they have never taken the trouble to read the
literature; they have never taken the trouble to investigate a
single case out of the thousands published, and they have
never taken the trouble to aquaint themselves with our
doctrinal teaching; and yet they will say it is a new
doctrine. Ifthey knew what they were talking about, they
would not say that at all.

What is new about the doctrine that we are teaching?
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IS REPENTANCE TOWARDS GOD A NEW
DOCTRINE?

We are teaching repentance. Is restitution for wrongs
committed a new doctrine? Is faith in our Lord Jesus
Christ as a perfect Saviour a new doctrine? If that is new,
and we are teaching that; but I thought that all these
doctrines were in the Bible; in fact, I know they are.

But they say; “Oh, no, it is not that—and it is what you
add to it—

DEVINE HEALING, THAT IS A NEW DOCTRINE.”

Now, if these men want to preserve their reputation for
scholarship, or even for common honestly, they will not
continue to say that. Divine Healing is a doctrine which
was established by God Himself from the beginning, and
by express Covenant it was established 3,387 years ago.

Turn to the 15th chapter of Exodus, please, and see if
I’'m right. Exodus xv: 20. We’ll read from the 23d verse:

“And they came to Marah—*

The children of Israel three days after they left Egypt,
after they left the Red Sea were journeying in the
wilderness of Shur, and they were in the wilderness three
days, and found no water.

“And when they came to Marah, they could not drink of the waters
of Marah, for they were bitter; therefore the name of it was called
Marah,”

that is, Bitterness.
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“And the people murmured against Moses, saying, What shall we
drink?

“And he cried onto the Lord; and the Lord showed him a tree,
which when he had cast into the waters, the waters were made sweet.”

The waters were healed.

“There he made for them a statue and an ordinance, and there he
proved them.

“And said;—”
—here is a statue in the ordinance of the covenant:—

“If thou wilt diligently hearken to the voice of the Lord thy God,
and wilt do that which is right in His sight, and wilt give ear to His
commandments, and keep all his statutes, I will put—"

the verb is permissive, “I will permit to be put”

“none of these diseases upon thee, which I have [permitted to be]
brought upon the Egyptians for—”

what?
Audience:—I’m the Lord that healeth thee.”
Dr. Dowie:— Say it again.”
Audience:—"“I’m the Lord that healeth thee.”

“I AM THE LORD AND THAT HEALETH THEE.”

I am Jehovah thy Healer. Now, those of you who have
got open Bibles, look at the chronology at the top of the
chapter, and tell me when these words were spoken

Audience:—“1491, before Christ.”

Dr. Dowie:—Add to that 1896, and you have 3,387
years since God said, “I am the Lord that healeth thee.” Is
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Divine Healing a new thing?

Audience:—No.”

Dr. Dowie:—How old is it? How many years? See if
you can remember. Make a big class of this large
gathering.

Audience:—*3,387 years.”

Dr. Dowie:— Well, I want to know, is it a new doctrine?

Audience:—* No.”

Dr. Dowie:—Who is teaching the new doctrine?

A voice:—“We are.”

Dr. Dowie:—“We are?” Are you the fellow on the other
side? (Laughter.) That was a mistake of yours. I suppose
he thought I said, “Who is teaching the true doctrine?” But
the point is this:

DIVINE HEALING IS A POSITIVE, ABSOLUTE,
RECORDED, WRITTEN COVENANT BETWEEN GOD
AND HIS PEOPLE, 3,387 YEARS OLD.

I am teaching the Old Doctrine, and anybody who is
teaching anything else is teaching you a new doctrine.

“Oh, but,” some say, “The Lord has changed since then.
That is something that Dr. Dowie forgets.

“THE LORD HAS CHANGED SINCE THEN.”

Well, I go over from Moses to last book of the Old
Testament, Malachi, and here is what I read in Malachi, not
forgetting to speak of the Divine Healing there is in the
inside of it. You will find it in every book of the Bible. I
will find Divine Healing in every book in the Bible,
implied or stated; but hear Malachi about this question of
the Lord changing, the 3d chapter and 6th verse. Now, |
wonder how it reads:
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“For I am the Lord, I change—*
“often ? Is that it ?
Audience:—*I change not.”
Dr. Dowie:—* I"—what?
Audience:— “I change not.”
Dr. Dowie:—Say it again.
Audience:—*I change not.”

“I AM THE LORD, I CHANGE NOT.”

Well, now, there lies between Moses and Malachi one
thousand years, nearly 1100 years, and all the prophets of
God said the same thing—that every Covenant that God
had given was unchangeable, because God Himself was
unchangeable. Now, do you believe, “I am the Lord, I
change not?’

Audience:—“Yes.”

Dr. Dowie:— Then He said, “I am the Lord that healeth
thee,” did He not?

Audience:—“Yes.”

Dr. Dowie:— Then Malachi says that He also said, “I
am the Lord I change not.” Therefore, is not the whole of
the Old Testament clear upon the subject that the Lord is
the healer?

Audience:—“Yes.”

Dr. Dowie:—Now, as for the New Testament, surely
one does not need to reason. “Surely He has borne our
sins, and carried our sicknesses,” inasmuch as it is written
distinctly in Matthew viii:17: “Himself took our infirmities
and bear our sickness;” inasmuch as he said that He came
to heal, and inasmuch as it is everywhere recorded that He
went about teaching and preaching, and healing every
sickness and every disease among the people; and when the
Apostle Peter wanted to sum up Christ’s life in the house of
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Cornelius, he said:

“How God annointed Jesus of Nazareth with the Holy Ghost and
with power; who went about doing good, and healing all that were
oppressed of the devil.”

Therefore, Christ’s ministry and life was a ministry of
healing; and that it was be continued in the Church is
indisputable, inasmuch as he said, “The works and I do
shall he do also... because I go to My Father.” Inasmuch
as he said:

“And these shall follow them that believe, in My Name. . . they
shall lay hands on the sick, and they shall recover.”

Inasmuch as He sent His Apostles to preach the same
gospel that He preached—the gospel of Salvation and
Healing, and of cleansing for spirit, and soul, and body.
And that they did preach the gospel is clearly seen by the
Acts of the Apostles that immediately after Pentecost,
when three thousand persons were saved by the preaching
Christ as the Savior.

THERE WERE NO LESS THAN FIVE THOUSAND
MEN SAVED ON ONE DAY BY THE PREACHING OF
CHRIST AS BOTH THE SAVIOR AND THE HEALER;

for on the day that the lame man was healed at the beautiful
gate of the temple,—it is recorded in the 3d chapter of the
Acts of the Apostles,—the multitude quickly gathered
together; to hear Peter and John proclaim the gospel, and
startled by the healing of a man who had never walked
from the day of his birth until that day, at the close of their
sermon five thousand men received Christ as their Saviour.
It is written in the 4th chapter of the Acts of the
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Apostles in the 4th verse:

“Howbeit many of them which heard the word, believed, and the
number of the men was about five thousand.”

Now there is distinct statement that the healing of that
one man on the day when he was healed at the beautiful
gate of the Temple, was more powerful than the whole of
the preaching of the day of the Pentecost; for on the day of
Pentecost were about three thousand, and on that day were
five thousand who repented, believed and were saved.

Then you will find that the Apostles finding out that the
Gifts of Healings had been given to the church, began to
pray more earnestly than ever, that the Lord would stretch
forth His hand to heal, and that signs and wonders a might
be wrought in the name of Jesus. The answer to that prayer
was another Pentecost, shaking all the place where they
prayed and great multitudes of the people were brought out
into the streets and lanes of the city, so that even the
“shadow of Peter passing by might fall upon them, “and
they were healed every one.”

You go on with the Acts of the Apostles, and you will
see that Steven, Phillip and others wrought miracles of a
wonderful kind, and that the result of it was that a “great
company of priests became obedient to the faith.”

And the work goes on, and when Paul is called to the
Apostleship, the same signs follow him. And there at
Derbe he says to man who never walked, “Stand upright on
thy feet,” and the result of it was that there were multitudes
turned to God when that man jumped to his feet at once and
was healed.

Then you will find at Ephesus, so great were the
multitude’s healed, that handkerchiefs and aprons were
taken from the body of Paul, laid upon the sick, and they
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were healed.

And the last chapter of the Acts of the Apostles which
narrates the shipwreck of Paul at the Island of Miletus, says
that in that heathen Island he went in and preached the
Gospel to a man was dying with bloody flux, the father
Publius, the chief man of the island. Paul laid hands upon
him, in the name the Lord, and he was healed. “The rest
also which had diseases came and were cured,” and the
whole island was converted to God. And that remarkable
story is the close of the Acts of Apostles.

No, it is not the close, for the close is, that Paul went on
from that heathen Island to Rome, laden with the good
things that the people who turned to God gave him and his
shipwrecked companions; and when he got to Rome he
called together the elders of the Jews and preached to them
Jesus as the Saviour and the Healer; but, after he had
expounded the gospel to them, the Acts of the Apostles
says very significantly, and very sadly, that after he had
finished preaching

“SOME BELIEVED” AND “SOME BELIEVED NOT.”

“And when they agreed not among themselves, they departed, after
that Paul had spoken one word.”

Now, what is that word?

I tell you it was a word which must be spoken, I fear, to
the so-called churches to-day, and I speak it as Paul spoke
it nineteen centuries to the unbelieving church of God—

I SPEAK IT TO THE UNBELIEVING CHURCH OF
GOD IN AMERICA.

“Well spake the Holy Ghost by Esias the prophet unto our fathers,
“Saying, Go unto this people, and say, Hearing ye shall hear, and
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shall not understand; and ye shall see, and not perceive;

“For the heart of people is wax gross, and their ears are dull of
hearing, and their eyes have they closed; less they should see with their
eyes, and hear with their ears, and understand with their heart, and
should be converted, and I should heal them.

“Be it known therefore unto you, that the salvation of God is sent
unto the Gentiles, and that they will hear it.”

And I tell you the Salvation of God is going to be sent
to the Nations who know not God. I tell you

YE MISERABLE MINISTERS OF PROTESTANT
CHURCHES WHO ARE REJECTING THIS
SALVATION AND HEALING POWER OF GOD.

This Salvation is going to be sent to the outcast world,
to the Roman Catholics and the outcasts and they will hear

it. (Amen.) And they do hear it. God is going to raise up a

band of people that will, by the grace of God, make a
Pharisaical churches to know that if they will not receive,
will not be converted, will not be healed, that God will
sweep them away, as he swept away the Jewish Temple.
That is the teaching of the Acts of the Apostles.

The Epistles are full of Divine Healing—full of it—full
of the teaching that

“THE LAW OF THE SPIRIT OF LIFE IN CHRIST
JESUS HATH MADE ME FREE FROM THE LAW OF
SIN AND DEATH,” THE DEVIL’S LAW.

Sin is the devil’s law; disease is the devil’s law; death is
the devil’s law, and the law of God is Salvation from sin,
healing from sickness, and life for death.

The Epistles are full of the teachings that “If the Spirit
of him who raised Jesus from the dead dwell in you [your
mortal bodies], He that raised up Jesus from the dead shall
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also quicken your mortal bodies”—not your immortal, but
your mortal bodies—by His Spirit that dwelleth in you;”
that you shall be brought from the “bondage of corruption”
into the “glorious liberty of the children of God,” and that
you shall know “that the whole creation groaneth and
travaileth in pain together until now.”

THE TIME TO KNOW THE REDEMPTION OF THE
BODY IS NOW,

the redemption not only of the spirit, but the redemption of
the body, so that the body might be purified, and the temple
of the Holy Ghost; that God might use a man’s body just as
much as a man’s words; that God should be glorified by the
Holy Ghost inhabiting the body of the believer so that the
Spirit might flow through a man’s body to the healing of
others.

Friends, the Epistles are full of it, rightly understood,
and when you come to the last book of the Bible, the
Revelation, if you cannot read Divine Healing there, your
eyes are indeed blind, for the very last chapter of that book
comes out with the glorious word, “And he shewed me—"
what? That heavenly city was visible to him, but there was
something more seen:

“And he shewed me a pure river of water of life, clear as crystal,
proceeding out of the throne of God and the Lamb.”

The Holy Ghost is that River of Life. And along the
course of that River what did he see ?

“In the midst of the street of it, and on either side of the river, was
there the tree of life, which bare twelve manner of fruits, and yielded
her fruit every month, and the leaves of the tree were for the healing of
the nations.”
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And that is one of the last words that God spoke to
humanity, and has said, “Blessed are they that do His
commandments;” or, as the Revision has it:

“Blessed are they that wash their robes, that they may have the right
to come to the tree of life, and may enter in by the gates into the city.”

GOD HAS SET BEFORE US FROM THE BOOKS OF
MOSES TO THE BOOK OF REVELATION THE
WORDS OF DIVINE SALVATION AND DIVINE
HEALING GOING HAND IN HAND THROUGHOUT
THE WHOLE WORD OF GOD.

He that will not see shall be dealt with by God: for if
they close their eyes, and shut their ears, and harden their
hearts, and will not be converted, and will not be healed,
then they shall be damned, as they were nineteen centuries
ago, who rejected the counsel of God against themselves.

My answer then, to those who say Divine Healing is a
new, doctrine is this: That it is found in every page of the
Word of God: that it stands there a Positive Covenant well
nigh three thousand four hundred years old, and the last
words of God tell me that I am to look and pray for His
Grace, so that I may drink of that River, and eat of those
Fruits, and carry those Leaves of Healing to the Nations:
for the Word of God has been sent by Him for the healing
of the people.

Now, that is my answer to those who falsely say that I
am teaching a New Doctrine. These are my “reasons for the
hope that is in me.”

II.

Another statement made is this: “But God’s plans have
changed, and since the Bible closed all these wonderful
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gifts that God gave to His church have been taken away,
and

GOD HAS NOW SUBSTITUTED FOR THE GIFTS
OF HEALING THE SCIENCES OF MEDICINE AND
SURGERY,

and that our duty is therefore to recognize the fact that God
has removed these gifts, and therefore to take the things
that God has given us instead of them, and to seek doctors
and surgeons, and ask God to bless them.”

That is the next statement. Now that statement is
specious, but it is meanly false; it is about the meanest lie
that ever a theologian tried to impose upon people.

The first thing I ask the theologian is. Where in the
Word of God does it say that the Gifts shall ever be taken
away?

Rev. Jones:—“Nowhere.”

Dr. Dowie:—Now there is an old Presbyterian minister
talking (laughter;) he says nowhere. Dr. Jones is right.

I ask the church that promulgates the lie I have just pro-
nounced to consider this:

First, how many gifts did God give to His church as
gifts for executive work?

There are nine, and I think the church is woefully
ignorant of them. You will find them set forth in the 12th
chapter of the first Epistle of Paul to the Corinthians. I will
read; perhaps you will find out if I make a mistake.

“Now concerning spiritual gifts, brethren.”
The best thing for you is to be profoundly ignorant.

(Laughter.)
Is that right ?
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Audience:—No, Sir.”
Dr. Dowie:—What is it?

Audience:—*“Now concerning spiritual gifts, brethren, I would not
have you ignorant.”

Dr. Dowie:—Oh! How much do you know about them
Dr. Jones, did you, in all your ministry as a Presbyterian
minister, ever preach a sermon on the nine gifts of the
Spirit

Rev. Jones:—*“No.”

Dr. Dowie:—You miserable! (Laughter.) Now, I and
going to go for the Judge (turning to Judge J. M. Dowie)
Judge, you have been preaching for forty years, did you
ever preach a sermon upon the nine gifts of the Spirit ?

Judge Dowie:—“No.”

Dr. Dowie:—You miserable! (Laughter.) Dr. Speicher,
until you came to Zion, you were an ordained pastor; did
you?

Dr. Speicher:—*I will excuse myself, I did not preach
very much.” (Laughter.)

Dr. Dowie:—You did not; but you never preached on
the Gifts of the Spirit?

Dr. Speicher:—“No.”

Dr. Dowie:—Now, look here, these are the only three
parsons I have on the platform, because the Judge is
four-fifths a parson. (Laughter.) Now,

THEY ARE THE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE
CHURCHES TO-DAY THAT HAVE BEEN AFRAID TO
FACE THE QUESTION OF THE GIFTS OF THE SPIRIT,

and afraid to preach them; because they had not got them.
That was the trouble.
Now then, you go further along in that chapter, and we
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will see what the Gifts of the Spirit are. The Gifts of the
Spirit are enumerated there in the 12th chapter of First
Corinthians. You will see they begin in the eighth verse.

“For to one is given by the Spirit—* what?
Audience—"“The word of wisdom.”

Dr. Dowie:—"“To another—,”

Audience:—“The word of knowledge by the same Spirit
Dr. Dowie:—* To another—"

Audience:—*Faith by the same Spirit.”

Dr. Dowie—*“To another.”

Audience:—"“The gifts of healing by the same Spirit.”
Dr. Dowie:—*“To another.”

Audience:—"“The working of miracles.”

Dr. Dowie:—*“To another.”

Audience—"“Prophecy.”

Dr. Dowie:—*“To another—"

Audience:—*“Discerning of spirits.”

Dr. Dowie:—*“To another—"

Audience:—"“Divers kinds of tongues.”

Dr. Dowie:—*“To another—"

Audience:—"“The interpretation of tongues.”

Dr. Dowie:—“'But all these worketh that one and the selfsame

Spirit, dividing to every man as He will.”

Go them over again. First —
Audience:—* The word of wisdom.”
Dr. Dowie:—Second—
Audience:—*“The word of knowledge.”
Dr. Dowie:—Third—
Audience:—*Faith.”

Dr. Dowie:—Fourth—
Audience:—Gifts of healings.”

Dr. Dowie:—Fifth—
Audience:—“Working of miracles.”
Dr. Dowie:—Sixth—
Audience:—Prophecy.”
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Dr. Dowie:—Seventh—

Audience:—*“Discerning of spirits.”

Dr. Dowie:—Eighth—

Audience:—*“Divers kinds of tongues.”

Dr. Dowie:—Ninth—

Audience:—“Interpretation of tongues.”

Dr. Dowie:—There are Nine Gifts of the Holy Ghost.
Were any of them ever taken away ?

Audience:—“No.”

Dr. Dowie:—What does this same Apostle say
concerning these gifts in the 11th chapter of Romans the
29th verse?

For the Gifts and Calling of God are”—what ?

Audience:—“Without repentance.”

Dr. Dowie:—Then God never repented of any of His
gifts did he?

Audience:—“No.”

Dr. Dowie:—And He gave nine gifts to the church by
the Holy Ghost. They are here in the church still, if the
Holy Ghost is in the church; and if they are not in any
church, it is because the Holy Ghost is not in that church,
and that is the church of the devil, and not the church of
God.

I tell you I am going to talk out plainly. The time has
come to talk out. I say this, that

IF THE GIFTS OF THE HOLY GHOST ARE NOT TO
BE FOUND IN THE CHURCH OF GOD TO-DAY,
THEN THAT CHURCH HAS BECOME A CHURCH
WITHOUT THE HOLY GHOST IN IT,

and therefore must be the church of the devil, because the
church of God is to have the presence of the Lord and the
Power of the Spirit with it throughout time and eternity.
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Now the simple logic of the position is this. Take it.

Now listen.

This declaration of Paul says (1) that all these gifts are
in the Holy Ghost, (2) that the Holy Ghost is in the Church,
and therefore, (3) all these gifts are in the Church. That is
clear, simple, sound logic.

Since the Holy Ghost, therefore, is perpetually in the
church, these gifts are perpetually there, for they are
inseparable from the presence of the Holy Ghost.

Now, the only question is, are the gifts of healings one
of the gifts of the Spirit? What do you say?

Audience:—“Yes”

Dr. Dowie—Then if the gifts of healings are one of the
gifts of the Spirit, and the Spirit of God is in the church,
and if God has never repented of wire of His gifts, the Gifts
of Healings are in the church still.

I11.

WHY HAVE THE GIFTS OF HEALINGS NOT BEEN
USED?

“Why, have they not been used,” says some one. Why is
it that the Red Indians lay upon their beds of gold and sil-
ver, and did not know it in the Sierra Nevadas, and in Cal-
ifornia! They did not know how to get it out; but it was
there.

I thank God for the inspired record, of the Miracles of
Healing in the Old and New Testaments.

BUT IN THE WHOLE BIBLE THERE ARE ONLY
THIRTY FOUR MIRACLES OF HEALING GIVEN IN
DETAIL—NINE IN THE OLD AND TWENTY-FIVE IN
THE NEW TESTAMENT.
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Look around the walls of this Tabernacle, and find the
tangible evidence of hundreds upon hundreds of Miracles
of Healing.

There are more healings recorded in the LEAVES OF
HEALING, in one number setting forth one all-day of Praise
and Testimony Meetings in Zion Tabernacle, than there is
in the whole Bible put together. That is a fact.

It startles you to hear me say that; but I say, that in detail
there are more cases recorded in any one testimony
meeting in Zion Tabernacle than there is in the whole Bible
put together.

IF YOU BELIEVE THE RECORD, IN THE BIBLE:,
YOU MUST BELIEVE THE RECORD TO-DAY;

for the witnesses that have testified to their healing in Zion
Tabernacle, and in LEAVES OF HEALING, are
unimpeachable, and are unimpeached.

We settled that in Chicago. Our miserable enemies said
in a bill that was filed in the Court of Chancery, that our
work was a fraud, and that there was not a single person
healed; that I was a successful impostor.

The moment that that charge was made, from this
Tabernacle platform I said to the people:

“Now, that does not really reflect upon me, but it
reflects upon you.

“You have stood up and testified that the Lord has
healed you of cancer, blindness, deafness, lameness, spinal
disease, and all kinds of things; go down to my solicitors,
Thornton & Chancellor, and offer your testimony; have it
taken down. I shall provide the stenographers: I shall
provide the notaries; go down to-morrow, and the next day,
and the next day, for there are only three days in which to
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give answer.”

“Go down; fill that place; give your testimony; let it be
taken down; let it be sworn to in the presence of notaries;
let it be taken into the Superior Court of Chancery by my
attorney; let it be read; and let our enemies deny the
testimony if they dare.”

We filed scores of affidavits of persons who had been
healed of all kinds of diseases, and it took the Court nearly
three days to hear those affidavits read, and they were all
placed upon file, and the Court rejected our adversaries’
application for a temporary injunction, and said he would
consider the case again in a number of months.

Six months passed away, and during that time all the
legal skill that my enemies in the press, and among the
doctors, and among the lawyers, could muster was got
together for the purpose of trying to prove one out of the
eighty a lie; and when they came before the court six
months after, the first word that Judge Smith, their lawyer,
member of the firm of Flower & Smith, said to his Honor,
Judge John Barton Payne, was (I quote from memory, and I
believe correctly—certainly substantially so):—

May it please the Court, every allegation in our petition
against the bona fades of Dr. Dowie or his work I hereby
withdraw.” (Praise the Lord.)

We proved, as a legal fact, recorded, and in the archives
of the Superior Court of Cook County to-day, by those
eighty affidavits or thereabouts, that

DIVINE HEALING IS A LEGALLY ESTABLISHED
FACT.
(Amen.)
How are the adversaries going to get over it?
There is only one conclusion. The gifts of healing are a
present day reality.
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They are proved and established by unimpeached and
legally unimpeachable evidence in these testimonies.

The doctors declared that their own patients had been
healed.

Dr. Davidson said that Albion Wyman’s case was
unprecedented, for example, a child that he bad abandoned
to die with consumption of six and one-half years standing,
nothing left of one lung, and dying, and when he called
seven months later it was to find that boy living, and was
perfectly healed.

Startling!

There was nothing like it, Dr. Davidson said, in all the
pages of the whole science of medicine, so called, and so
on.

All these things are fully set forth in the pages of
LEAVES OF HEALING.

And I want to say to-day that we have a right in the face
of our enemies to declare to them that if they could have
impeached these testimonies they would. They tried to, but
they could not, and they declared that they abandoned
every charge against the genuineness of the work.

I want to say therefore, that as God’s minister in this
work, I declare that the Gifts of Healings are a fact, going
on, and established unimpeachable, before God and before
man, and let us all bless God for it. (Amen.)

IV.
Now, the next thing is this:

IT IS SOMETIMES SAID THAT MEDICINE AND
SURGEONS ARE GOD’S BETTER WAY.

God’s better way? God'’s better way! Science of medi-
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cine!—science of unmitigated humbug! Where is the
science in medicine?

Come, you who argue from pulpits about the science of
medicine, let us have a little talk with you.

Please to tell your congregation next time you talk this
unmitigated buncombe, where the science of medicine is to
be found.

Tell them whether it is homeopathy or allopathy. “The
homeopath says similia similibus curantur—Ilike cures like.
The allopath says contraria centraribus curanter— the
contrary cures the contrary. Which is correct? Both cannot
be. Which is?

You ask the homeopath, and he says he is right. You ask
the allopath, and he says the homeopath is a fool and a
fraud; and the homeopath answers back, and says the
allopath is a fool and a fraud. And they are both right.
(Laughter.)

There is nothing so absolutely clear—and the doctors
themselves of high standing declare it—than this, that
medicine is not a science; that it is purely conjectural and
empirical; that the first foundation of absolute scientific
knowledge has never yet been attained upon any one
disease. They admit that, and if they do not admit it, they
lie. I have dealt with this subject fully in a sermon entitled
“Doctors, Drugs and Devils,” which I delivered in the
Chicago Auditorium, and which was published in LEAVES
OF HEALING and, lately, in a separate pamphlet.

Sir Astley Cooper, physician to the Queen, said that
medicine is not a science. He said “It is purely conjectural,
and it is improved by murder.” Meaning it was more
merciful for to kill a person right out than to torture them
by the alleged medical science.

Where is surgery? We see all around these walls what
scientific surgery is. There scientific surgery is represented
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by Miss Fannie Law’s brace, and by Mr. Bates’ long brace
there, of this city; by these other things all around the
walls; by Miss Hick’s cot; for the best surgeon, one of the
best in this city, Dr. Owen, said it was impossible to
operate upon her; so they left her to die. You see scientific
surgery represented by scores of things, and they all failed,
but the Lord healed.

You see medicine represented. I have again and again
declared to you from this platform what no one has ever
contradicted, that a great medical professor in the
Edinburgh University, Douglas MacClagan, the professor
of medical jurisprudence, said in my hearing, and in the
hearing of two thousand doctors and students in 1869:
“Medicine is not a science; it is purely empirical; from the
days of Hippocrates and Galen until now we have been
stumbling in the dark from diagnosis to diagnosis, and from
treatment to treatment. We are stumbling in the dark still.”

THOSE THAT SAY THAT GOD HAS
ESTABLISHED MEDICAL SCIENCE AND SURGERY,
MUST GIVE US SOME WORD OF GOD FOR IT.

(AMEN.)

Where is it? Not in the Bible. Search that Bible from
Genesis to Revelation; 4,100 years of human history are
covered between these two boards, and do you find one
passage which says: “Is any among you sick, let him call
for a doctor?” Have you found it? (A voice, “No.”) Can
you find one passage, “Is any among you sick, let him take
the medicine the doctor prescribes, and ask God to bless
it?”

Audience:—“No.”

There is not one word in this Bible from Genesis to Rev-
elation in favor of doctors or medicine, but doctors are de-
nounced as “physicians of no value:” and “In vain,” it is
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written. “shall ye take many medicines.” And the woman
that touched the hem of Christ’s garment was typical of hu-
manity in this matter. She had suffered many things of
many physicians. She was nothing bettered but rather grew
worse, and she had spent all that she had, and was a wreck
financially and physically, and that is the way I get most of
the people here.

FINANCIAL AND PHYSICAL WRECKS, BECAUSE
THEY HAVE NOT GONE TO GOD BUT TO BROKEN
CISTERNS THAT CAN HOLD NO WATER.

Cisterns that are full of digitalis, nux vomica arsenic,
strychnine and pills.(Laughter.)

And a nice muddle and mess they are. (Laughter.)

Cisterns that are full of blood flowing from surgeons’
knives; cisterns that are full of all kinds of lymphs that are
got out of diseased guinea pigs; that have been affected
with the bacilli of some dirty disease. and a mess of
medical muck. Well may God say:

“My people have committed two evils: they forsaken Me, the
fountain of living waters, and hewed them out cisterns, broken cisterns
that can hold no water.”

V.

Now another word. I just want to get at this quickly.
Some critics have said: But, Doctor, you forget that

DISEASE IS A BENEFICENT THING;

that God purifies human character, and glorifies. and spirit-
ualizes and makes pure and holy many of His people by
making them sick ;” (Laughter.)
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It seems a wonder does it not that God Almighty in
order to make us spiritual, and pure, and holy has got to
drag us through a mess of cancer, and stinking filthy
disease? It is a funny way to purify us, and make us
refined, and majestic in character by screwing us up with
rheumatism! (Laughter.) Filling us up with catarrh, and
making us loving by small-pox (Laughter.) And to dote
upon His love by typhoid fever and to glorify Him by
jaundice, and thank Him when we are crippled up!
(Laughter.)

Friends, it is an infamous lie worthy of the devil; and
however the devil has imposed that upon the Church passes
my understanding.

“Oh, but, Dr. Dowie, do you not know it is
written—*then they will produce their prayer-book; they
will produce the Episcopalian prayer-book, and they will
produce Methodist Episcopalian, and they will produce
other kinds of prayer in which the minister is directed when
he goes to the bedsides of the sick to say: “Forasmuch as
your heavenly Father hath afflicted you; has in great mercy,
and love laid His loving hand upon you; for whom the Lord
loveth He—*“what?”

Audience:—“Chasteneth.”

Dr. Dowie:—He chasteneth and scourgeth every son
whom He receiveth; therefore, I beseech you to bow
beneath the chastening of God, and receive this sickness
from His hand, that it may work to your betterment, and
that you may rejoice and come out of all of this: or die in it,
as may be the case “for His glory.” (Laughter.)

That is the substance of many a prayer book. A nice
mess of lies that is, is it not.

“Doctor,” said a man to me one day, standing up in my
meeting, “you do not mean to say you go against the Word
of God?”
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“No,” I said, “verily, no.”

“Well,” he said, “do you deny ‘Whom the Lord loveth
He chasteneth?” ”

“Not at all.”

“Well, I would like to know what it means, if it does not
mean making them sick?” (Laughter.)

“Well,” I said, “friend, you are a very intelligent looking
man, pardon me, have you a Greek testament?”

“I have.”

“Did you ever read it?”

“Certainly sir, I have read it, and taught it.”

“When you go home, read what I am now going to show
you, and if you can give an answer to what [ am now going
to say, come to-morrow night, and I will give you this plat-
form, and I will call the people together to hear you. I want
to tell you this that that translation, “Whom the Lord loveth
He chasteneth” never had anything to do with sickness; that
it is exactly the opposite, and has nothing to do with
disease in any form.”

“Prove it,” he said.

“Well, I will. I will prove in a minute.” Then I saw his
countenance change when, after the next word, I said:
“There is a Greek testament; tell me what the Greek word
is for chasteneth. I happened to have my Greek testament
with me. I read it. “The word there for chasteneth is
paideuci.”

“All right, sir.”

As a Greek scholar I charge it upon you whether I am
not right. Paidecui comes from the word pais, a child, and
the genitive form is paidos. and the noun paidcia is the
word in the Greek tongue which means the education, and
bringing up, and the complete equipment of a child for the
race of life. Paideia means the instruction, education,
nourishment, restraining from wrong, and healthy
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upbringing in spirit, soul and body.”

He looked at me for a moment, and then he said, “You
are right.”

“Then,” I said, “what has it got to do with disease?”

He said, “Nothing.”

Whom the Lord loveth He traineth, He nourisheth, He
educateth, He cleanseth, and He bringeth up as a father or a
guardian does a child, that that child may be healthy, and
strong, and pure, and the word has got nothing to do with
“Whom the Lord loveth He maketh sick.”

But wherein comes the correction? The correction
comes in here, that you correct the baby, and pat its little
hands; “Baby must not touch, the fire burns;” that you
correct the little child and say, “You must not talk so, it is
naughty;” that you educate the child partly by restraining it
from wrong, and by fitting it, and cleansing it, and
instructing it, and teaching it what is good.

But do you educate the child by sending it to a school
and saying, “I send you my child to train: knock an eye out
one quarter, and break a leg the next, and see that it gets a
good dose of diphtheria next quarter, and see that it gets a
good dose of rheumatism the next quarter, and keep it
properly sick!” Do you do that?

“Whom the Lord loveth He maketh sick!” is a diaboli-
cally false interpretation of the Word of God.

The devil inspired the translation the Churches have
given to it, when the opposite is the meaning of the word.

Whom the Lord loveth He educateth, and nourisheth,
and traineth, and bringeth up as a wise father, mother or
guardian, that the child may grow into pure and holy
manhood and womanhood, and be healthy and strong.

Why, if I were to believe that God makes sick, I should
say: “Beloved, do not come to me to pray with you for
healing. Whom the Lord loveth He maketh sick.”
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What is the matter with you?

“Oh, Doctor, I have such a sore eye; I cannot see out of
it.”

Oh, does the Lord love you in the left eye? Now let the
Lord give you a knock in the right eye, and and destroy that
and you will be all right.” (Laughter.)

What is the matter with you?

“I have got a broken leg; oh, it is so sore and full of
misery.”

“How the Lord does love you! (Laughter.) Now let him
give you a knock in the other leg, and you will not be able
to walk at all because of the abundance of His love.”
(Laughter.)

Look you, if disease is a love-token as the ministers
preach, why do they not practice it? I heard of one the other
day that said the Grippe came to him; he found himself
gripped. Did he kneel down, and say. “Whom the Lord love
He chasteneth; it is so good for you to give me Grippe.
(Laughter.) Oh, how you do love me. (Laughter.) Oh, how
you love me. Oh Lord, just love my wife Jennie too, and
give her the Grippe. (Laughter.) And love Betty too; let her
have the Grippe. Oh let us all be loved and gripped?”
(Laughter and applause.) No He did not.

But, if “Whom the Lord loveth He chasteneth” means
whom the Lord loveth He maketh sick, then the more
sickness you have, the more the Lord loves you. Go in for
it. (Laughter and applause.) Go in for it! Ask him to give
you cancer. Ask Him for rheumatism; ask Him for boils;
pile it up. Whom the Lord loveth He maketh sick!

They are only a pack of clerical fools or liars who
preach that; because the very moment they get sick they
send off for doctor White, Blue, Gray or Brown to come
and take the Lord’s love token away. (Laughter and
applause.)
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That is a nice business is it not?

Some of you ladies have a gentleman by your side who
said he loved you. All right, he comes and gives you a
love-token, and puts it on your finger. You got that ring,
didn’t you as a token of'love? Yes. Do you want your lover
to come and take it away? Did you send for him to come
and take it away? When you get gifts, do you send for the
giver to come and take them away?

Audience:—“No.”

Well, do you believe that disease is a love-token from
God? Then how dare you ask God to take away his love-
token? He knows best. Let Him pile it up, disease upon
disease.

THE INTERPRETATION IS ILLOGICAL, IT IS
FALSE, IT IS UNSCRIPTURAL, AND IT IS
UNSCHOLARLY.

Our Lord Jesus Christ said He came into this world to
destroy the works of?

Audience:—"“The devil.”

Dr. Dowie:—And He went about destroying the works
of whom?

Audience:—“The devil.”

Dr. Dowie:—Very well, if all disease was the work of
the devil nineteen centuries ago, whose work is it to-day?

Audience:—“The devil’s.”

Dr. Dowie:—All right. Then to say it is God’s is a lie,
an infernal lie, a wicked lie, a lie that is damning people by
teaching them that the good and Holy God is a fountain of
corruption.

DID YOU EVER THINK WHAT IT MEANS WHEN
YOU SAY THAT GOD MAKES PEOPLE SICK ?
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If I went around this platform and said, “I love you. I am
going to give you cancer, small-pox: and typhoid fever”
and all that kind of thing, why all the rest would want to
clear out, for fear of my loving them in a similar way.
(Laughter and applause. ) You do not want that love, do
you? But that is what you say of God.

And if I could communicate disease to you like that
would I not be a fountain of disease? Tell me.

Audience:—* Yes.”

Dr. Dowie:—Is God a fountain of disease?

Audience:—“No.”

Dr. Dowie:—Then disease cannot come from God, and
to say it does, is wicked.

Friends, disease would never have been in this world but
for sin, and sin would never have been in this world but for
Satan, and for human transgression, allowing the devil to
do his bad work; and, beloved, if we turn to God who sent
His Son to save us, and heal us, He will do it—for Jesus
Christ is what?

Audience:—* The same yesterday, to-day and forever.”

Dr. Dowie:—Was He the Healer yesterday?

Audience:—“Yes.”

Dr. Dowie:—Will He ever change?

Audience:—“No.”

Dr. Dowie:—Then go to Him, the Unchangeable One,
and put your spirits, your souls, your bodies in His keeping,
and He will make you clean for time and for eternity. Will
you do it?

Audience:—“Yes.”

Dr. Dowie:—All that will do it, by the grace of God,
stand. All that want to give themselves spirit, soul and body
to God, stand.

(Apparently the whole audience rose.)
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Friends, are you willing to give yourselves wholly to
God?

Can you say [ am?

All answer, “T am.”

Are any going to sit still and give themselves to the
devil?

(All answer, “No.”)

The Lord have mercy on any who are sitting still, unless
they cannot rise. Those who cannot rise, hold up their
hands.

Now, friends, listen.

Are you determined by the Grace of God to do right?
Can you say, [ am?

(All answer, “T am.”)

Will you restore, if you have stolen, and will you
confess, and will you do that which is right to your
fellowman? Can you say, God helping me I will?

(All answer, “God helping me I will.””)

Will you trust Jesus, the Lamb of God that taketh away
the sin of the world? Can you say, I will?

(All answer, “I will.”)

Then pray. Say:

My God and Father, take me as I am; make me what I ought to be in
spirit, in soul, in body. Give me power to do right to any whom I may
have wronged; to restore; to confess, to do right in Thy sight; and for
the sake of Jesus, the Lamb of God that taketh away the sin of the
world, take away my sin. Give me Thy spirit, for Jesus’ sake. Amen.
[All repeat the prayer, clause by clause, after Dr. Dowie. ]

Did you mean it? Can you each say I did ?

Audience:—"T did.”

Then God does forgive, and if you will trust Him, He
will heal you, He will deliver you from all evil.

After the singing of the Doxology, the meeting was
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closed by Dr. Dowie pronouncing the following

BENEDICTION.

Beloved, abstain from all appearance of evil. And may the very God
of Peace Himself sanctify you wholly; and I pray God your whole
Spirit and Soul and Body be preserved entire, without blame unto the
coming of our Lord Jesus Christ; faithful is He that calleth you, who
also will do it; the grace of our Lord Jesus, the love of God our Father,
the fellowship of the Holy Spirit, our Comforter and Guide; one Eternal
God, abide in you, bless you and keep you, and all the Israel of God
everywhere, forever. Amen.



s Z LN L

CONDUCTED BY THE REV. JOHN ALEX. DOWIE
AND MRS. DOWIE,

IS A..

Christian, Temperance and Divine Healing Home

With all the Comforts of a First-Class Hotel,

CORNER MICHIGAN AVENUE AND TWELFTH STREET, CHICAGO.

Situated on the finest Boulevard in Chicago.

Within One Block of the Terminal Station of the Illinois Central Railroad.
Fire-Proof Construction.

Hot and Cold Water and Porcelain Baths in nearly all Rooms.
Morning and Evening Praise and Prayer Daily.

Special Assemblies for Teaching and Healing Three Times in Week.

No Alcohol, Tobacco or Medical Poisons of any kind used or permitted.
Excellent Table and Service.

ZION is within one block of the Park Row Terminal Depot of the Illinois Central
Railroad. Itis within a block of Wabash and Cottage Grove Avenue Cable Cars, a block
and a half from the Elevated Railway, and two blocks from State Street Cable Cars, con-
necting with all points of the city and suburbs. g

Guests coming from the South will find the Illinois Central Railroad to be the most
convenient route to ZION, and their baggage will be removed, without charge, immediately
on their arrival.

Guests coming from the North and East can check their baggage on train to ZION,
and then transfer to Illinois Central at Grand Crossing or Blue Island.

Guests coming from the West and Northwest are advised to take a Parmalee Transfer
Coach to ZION at any of the depots where they arrive,

TERMS TO GUESTS will be forwarded on application.

Elevators, etc.



